From:

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 2:26 PM
To: CIT Office of the Chief Executive <CITOfficeoftheChiefExecutive@cit.edu.au>
Cc:

Subject: FOI Request | Correspondence Related to CIT Contracts

Good afternoon,

RE: FOI REQUEST — CORRESPONDENCE RELATED TO CONTRACTS
| write to request under the Freedom of Information Act 2016 a copy of:

1. All reports or presentations given to the CIT Board from August 2020 to date that include
references to activities conducted by Patrick Hollingworth and associated companies (Patrick
Hollingworth Trust and Red Rouge Nominees)

2. All communications between executive members in regards to re-negotiations of contracts
awarded to Patrick Hollingworth and associated companies (Patrick Hollingworth Trust and
Red Rouge Nominees) or requests to re-negotiate those contracts from August 2020 to date.

| ask that my request be transferred to other entities that may hold relevant information. Duplicate
documents may be excluded.

Should you require any further information or clarification about my request, please contact my

office on|

Best,






